Rita Binstock

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 4:55 PM
To: Rita Binstock

Subject: Re: Citizen Interest - Troy Bosch
Attachments: 5753832932818518900_signature_13.png

Citizen Interest

Name Troy Bosch

Home Phone (701) 483-5179

Cell Phone (701) 590-1518

Address 1649 11TH STREET WEST, Dickinson, ND, 58601
Email tbosch7@boschlumber.com

Primary Board you are

X . Board of Adjustment
interested in:

Secondary Board you are

; ) Board of Adjustment
interested in:

Resume/Biography Info.docx
Upload

| am Interested in serving because:

Interest/Recommendation: Involvement in Community. | currently am involved in the
homebuilding industry here in Dickinson and serve on the
planning and zoning board. | have an understanding of what
the City is trying to accomplish with its guidelines and
codes. However there are at times exceptions which deserve
a review to determine if what the City is requiring is correct and
should be adhered to or if there is a reason to allow a variance
possibly.



Signature

Date 11-08-2023

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.




